

## Contact

✉ greenxiong17@gmail.com

☎ 7303529351

📍 Paryavaran Complex, Saket New Delhi

in <https://www.linkedin.com/in/bikash-chhetry>

🌐 <https://bikash07.framer.website/>

## Skills

- User Interface (UI) Design
- User Experience (UX) Design
- Wireframing and Prototyping
- Responsive Design
- Figma
- Framer
- Translation

## Hobbies

Playing Guitar

Cooking

Video gaming

Travelling

## Language

English

Hindi

Nepali

## Project

**TalentFinder** (Mentorship & Placement Platform)  
Jan 2024 - Mar 2024

Internship Project : Rework.AI

During a three-month internship at Rework, I had the opportunity to dive into the world of UI/UX design, enhance my skills and contributing to real-world projects. Collaborating closely with seasoned professionals, I gained invaluable insights into the complexity of crafting intuitive and visually appealing user experiences.

# Bikash Chhetry

## Objective

Motivated and detail-oriented UI/UX Designer with a passion for creating seamless and visually appealing user experiences. Seeking a challenging position in UI/UX design to contribute my skills and creativity to enhance user satisfaction and product usability.

## Experience

**UI/UX Designer: Internship** Jan 2024 - Mar 2024  
**Rework.AI**

- Collaborated with teams to design and refine user interfaces for web and mobile apps.
- Conducted user research for insights to inform design decisions.
- Created wireframes, prototypes, and high-fidelity mockups using tools such as Figma.
- Helped create design systems and style guides to simplify design process and keep brand consistency.

**Sr Executive: Content Moderator** Jan 2021 - July 2023  
**Concentrix Daksh Services Pvt Ltd**

I was responsible to review and moderate user reported content (such as text, images, and videos) with great attention to every single detail as per the policies and guidelines, this is to ensure a safe and positive user experience on the social platform.

**Executive: Support Agent** Jan 2020 - Jan 2021  
**Concentrix Daksh Services Pvt Ltd**

**Customer service representative:** I was responsible to communicate with customers over chat and call in order to provide them with quick solutions regarding their order or technical app-related issues.

**Seller support agent:** I was responsible to thoroughly review the documents proposed by the seller and check if they are complying to the requirements that enable them to sell their product on e-commerce platform.

## Education

**BCA** May 2015 - Jul 2018  
**ICFAI University**

Bachelor of Computer Application